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This course is designed to enable students to develop independent research 
skills through access to FAU’s library system as well as through access to a 
variety of internet resources. Emphasis will be on the student’s development of 
the first draft of a research paper. This paper will serve to demonstrate the 
student’s understanding of the investigative process and of the demands of this 
mode of analytic discourse that is focused, substantive, aptly organized, and 
attentive to a given audience. Instructional content includes but is not limited to 
the demands of research writing and documentation.
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From: Regis Fox
To: Robin Larson
Subject: FW: WAC approval of ENC 2135 Writing and the Research Process
Date: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 11:37:09 AM

FYI
 
Regis M. Fox, Ph. D (she/her)
Associate Professor of English
Director of Undergraduate Studies
Florida Atlantic University
Resistance Reimagined: Black Women’s Critical Thought as Survival (2017) 
 
 
From: Wendy Hinshaw <WHINSHAW@fau.edu>
Date: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 at 10:49 AM
To: Regis Fox <mannr@fau.edu>
Cc: Oliver Buckton <obuckton@fau.edu>
Subject: FW: WAC approval of ENC 2135 Writing and the Research Process

Hi Regis, Can you please include the below email with the other materials for ENC 2135?
This is to show that the course has been approved for WAC.
 
Thanks,
W
 
-- 
Dr. Wendy Wolters Hinshaw
Director of Writing Programs
Associate Professor, Department of English
Florida Atlantic University
whinshaw@fau.edu
561.297.3838
she/her/hers
 
 
 
From: Julianne Zvolensky <jzvolensky@fau.edu>
Date: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 at 11:09 AM
To: Wendy Hinshaw <WHINSHAW@fau.edu>
Cc: Sipai Klein <kleins@fau.edu>, Maria Jennings <mjenning@fau.edu>, Oliver
Buckton <obuckton@fau.edu>
Subject: WAC approval of ENC 2135 Writing and the Research Process

Hello Prof. Hinshaw, 
 
The syllabus that you submitted for ENC 2135 Writing and the Research Process for WAC
review as an ENC 1102 replacement course has been approved for WAC designation.
 



Please make a note that while this version of the course will share the same call number as
the existing Honors College course, the HC version of the course does not currently carry a
WAC designation. All the departments involved should make a note to double-check the
course attributes for this course each time it is offered to make sure it is correctly marked in
the Banner course schedule.
 
Best, 
Julianne
 
 
 

----

Julianne Zvolensky

 

Assistant Director, Writing Across Curriculum

Senior Instructor, Department of English

Florida Atlantic University

jzvolensky@fau.edu 
she/her/hers

 

Florida has a very broad public records law.  As a result, any written communication
created or received by Florida Atlantic University employees is subject to disclosure to the
public and the media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt.  Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. 




